

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

March 14, 2023

Patrick Duff

Philip D. Murphy
Governor

Sheila Y. Oliver
Lt. Governor

LatreCIA Littles-Floyd
Acting Chair and Chief Administrator

Re: **Open Public Records Act Request #C197705**

Dear Requestor:

This office is in receipt of your New Jersey Open Public Records Act ("OPRA") request dated February 23, 2023 wherein you seek the disclosure of certain New Jersey Motor Vehicle Commission ("MVC") record information. The content of your request is as follows:

"This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message. Records requested: Employment contracts from 2019-today for Gary Catrambone and from 2022-2023 for Wendy Mitchell. Hours per weeks worked by Gary Catrambone and Wendy Mitchell from 2021-today. please include time sheets. Any disciplinary reports or complaints regarding Gary Catrambone and or Wendy Mitchell from 2019-today."

We would like to assure you that your OPRA request is still in progress and the MVC is in the process of completing a thorough review of any public records that may specifically be responsive to your request. Therefore, the MVC requires an additional extension until March 21, 2023.

If there are any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for the opportunity to be of assistance.

Sincerely,



Jessica S. O'Connor, Esq.
Regulatory Officer, Legal Affairs